ENVIRONMENT & FORESTS(FR.10)
DEPARTMENT, SECRETARIAT,
CHENNAI 9.
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"~ Letter No.17215/FR.10/2020-3. Dated. 29.03.2021

From
Dr. Shekhar Kumar Niraj, L.F.S.,
Special Secretary (Forests)

1o
v The Pnncipal Chuef Conservator of Forests
(Head of Department),
Chennai-15

Sir,

Sub: Forests — Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 — Dindigul Circle / Dindigul
Forest Division — Diversion of 1.68 ha. of forest land for formation of
black top road from the foot hills of L.Malaiyur to L.Malaiyur Village — in
favour of Project Director, DRDA, Dindigul District — Regarding.

Ref: 1. Your Letter No. TS4/31700/2017, dated 03.12.2020.
2. Government letter No:17215/FR.10/2020-1, dated 17.12.2020.
3. Your Letter No. TS4/31700/2017, dated 27.02.2021.

| am directed to invite attention fo your letters cited and to request you to clarify
whether the User Agency has given any undertaking for the recommendation of the Chief
Conservator of Forests in Part-lll of Form-A that the patia boundaries of the inhabitants
are demarcated in the field physically before the start of project to avoid encroachment
and other illegal land issues in future. If so, send a copy of the same to Government
immediately for further action.

Yours faithfully,
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fprSpecia! Secretary (Fefests)



